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For further information on the topics covered in this book, see the following government websites and
publications:

Population

Government websites
U.S. Bureau of the Census (http://www.census.gov)
Census data and publications on population characteristics

(http://www.census.gov/prod/www/titles.html#pop)
Census data and publications on race

(http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/race.html)
Census data and publications on Hispanic origin

(http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hispanic.html)

Education

Government websites
National Center for Education Statistics (http://www.nces.ed.gov)

Government publications
U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics. 1997. Digest of

Education Statistics 1997. Washington, DC.
(http://www.nces.ed.gov/pubs/digest97)

U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics. 1998. The
Condition of Education 1998. Washington, DC.
(http://www.nces.ed.gov/pubs98/condition98/)

U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics. 1998. Projections
of Education Statistics to 2008. Washington, DC.
(http://www.nces.ed.gov/spider/webspider/98016XXXXX.html)

Labor Markets

Government websites
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) (http://stats.bls.gov)
Current Population Survey (http://stats.bls.gov/cpshome.htm)
Monthly Labor Review (http://stats.bls.gov/opub/mlr/mlrhome.htm)

Government publications
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Employment and Earnings. 

Washington, DC. 
(http://stats.bls.gov/cpshome.htm)
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Economic Status

Government websites
U.S. Bureau of the Census (http://www.census.gov)
Census data and publications on income

(http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income.html)
Census data and publications on wealth

(http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/wealth.html)
Census data and publications on poverty

(http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty.html)

Government publications
Lamison-White, Leatha. 1997. Poverty in the United States: 1996. U.S. Bureau of the

Census, Current Population Reports, Series P60–198. Washington, DC.
(http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/povty96.html)

Health

Government websites
National Center for Health Statistics (http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww)
Healthy People 2010 (http://www.health.gov/healthypeople)
Center for Disease Control (http://www.cdc.gov/cdc.html)
The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

(http://www.samhsa.gov)
The Office of Minority Health Resource Center (http://www.omhrc.gov)
Improving Services for Hispanics

(http://www.dhhs.gov/about/heo/hispanic.html)
Indian Health Service (http://www.ihs.gov)
The Minority Health Project (sponsored by the National Center for Health Statistics)

(http://www.minority.unc.edu)

Government publications
National Center for Health Statistics. 1998. Health United States 1998 with Socioeconomic

Status and Health Chartbook. Hyattsville, MD. (See also previous annual editions;
1990 edition includes a chartbook on minority health.)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 1990. Healthy People 2000: National 
Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Objectives. Washington, DC: 
Public Health Service. 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 1985. Report of the Secretary’s Task Force
on Black and Minority Health. Volume 1. Washington, DC: Public Health Service. 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 1998. Tobacco Use Among U.S.
Racial/Ethnic Minority Groups–African Americans, American Indians and Alaska
Natives, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders, and Hispanics: A Report of the
Surgeon General. Atlanta, Georgia: U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. (http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/osh/sgr-minorities.htm)
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Crime and Criminal Justice

Government websites
The Bureau of Justice Statistics (http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs)

Government publications
U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics. 1997. Sourcebook of Criminal

Justice Statistics, 1996. Washington, DC. (http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/)
Langan, P. A. The Racial Disparity in U.S. Drug Arrests. 1995. Report for Attorney

General.
Langan, P. A., and Brown, J. M. Felony Sentences in State Courts, 1994. 1997. US

Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics, Washington, DC.
Racial Disparities in Federal Death Penalty Prosecutions, 1988-1994. 1994. US Congress

House Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights, Washington, DC.
United States Sentencing Commission Annual Report 1996. 1997. United States Sentencing

Commission, Washington, DC.
United States Sentencing Commission Sourcebook of Federal Sentencing Statistics. 1997.

United States Sentencing Commission, Washington, DC.
Survey of State Prison Inmates, 1991. 1993. US Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice

Statistics, Washington, DC.
(http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/pub/ascii/sospi91.txt)

Literacy Behind Prison Walls: Profiles of the Prison Population From the National Adult Literacy
Survey. 1994. Educational Testing Service Princeton, NJ, US Department of
Education, Office of Educational Research and Improvement, Washington, DC.

Stephan, J. J. 1997. Census of State and Federal Correctional Facilities, 1995. US Department
of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics, Washington, DC.
(http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/pub/pdf/csfcf95.txt)

Housing and Neighborhoods

Government websites
The Department of Housing and Urban Development (http://www.hud.gov)
The Department of Housing and Urban Development HUD USER

(http://www.huduser.org)
U.S. Bureau of the Census (http://www.census.gov)

Government publications
U.S. Department of Commerce and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development. 1996. American Housing Survey for the United States in 1995.
Washington, DC. (http://www.census.gov/prod/www/titles.html#house)
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